From: Ben Olney <Ben.Olney@highspeed1.co.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2015 15:57
To: English, Rachel

Cc: Milgate Paul; Julie Jackson
Subject: Kings Cross Cooling Pod
Rachel,

In regards to our comments regarding 2015/4640/P, we would like to withdraw our comments and
proposed conditions as we now consider all our concerns are being addressed by the applicant in
working closely with our asset protection engineers at Network Rail high Speed. In turn these
outstanding issues can be secured through our own Assett Protection Agreement process.

Kind Regards

Ben

Ben Olney | Planning & Consents Manager

D: +44 207014 2722 E: Ben.Olney@highspeedl.co.uk
M: +44 7703 673 920

HS1 Limited | 12th Floor, One Euston Square, 40 Melton Street, London, NW1 2FD
T: +44 (0) 20 7014 2700 | F: +44 (0) 20 7014 2701 | www.highspeedl.com

ST PANCRAS INTERNATIONAL
GREAT PLACE 2015 | THE ACADEMY OF URBANISM

Safety is no accident - we all play our part
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This communication contains information, which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error please notify us by e-mail, by telephone (020 7014 2700)
or by facsimile on (020 7014 2701). Please then destroy or delete the e-mail or facsimile and any
copies of it. This communication is from HS1 Limited whose principal office is at 12th Floor, One
Euston Square, 40 Melton Street, London, NW1 2FD.
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